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From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:19 AM
To: Lancaster, Thomas; Goodman, Nathan
Subject: FW: Marsland site visit

Good morning Tom and Nate;

Sorry not to CC you both initially on this response. | will work with John and the contractors to be sure that John is not
feeling like we are having a non-productive trip. | will also evaluate carefully with the contractor to determine if their
work can be completed remotely rather than on site.

Jean

From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:03 AM
To: 'John Schmuck'

Subject: RE: Marsland site visit

John, thank you for your insight on this. | will discuss your concerns with the contractor to be sure that the visit would
be beneficial and have well formulated questions. The contractor has just completed a thorough acceptance review and
has continued to work on RAI’s. It would be our intention to come prepared seeking information to answer
questions/gather information identified during the initial review and the continued efforts we are making to develop our
Environmental Assessment.

After | have a chance to discuss your concerns with the contracting experts | will get back in touch and we can make an
informed decision on the site visit.

Have a great morning,

Jean

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John Schmuck@Cameco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Trefethen, Jean

Cc: Larry Teahon; Lancaster, Thomas

Subject: RE: Marsland site visit

Jean - To be honest, we are having trouble understanding why we are paying to have a hydrologist come walk around
on the surface of the site. How will it benefit their understanding of the subsurface? We would prefer waiting until the
hydrologist has done a careful review of the application so that a face to face with our hydrologist could serve to answer
well formulated questions...

Cameco needs to understand the purpose for the hydologist’s visit before we will agree to pay for their time and travel
expenses.

.john

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 7:25 AM




To: John Schmuck
Subject: Marsland site visit

Good morning John,

| do not yet have all of the detailed needs of this trip but thought | would fill you in on our travel plans. We plan to leave
the DC area on Monday, spending this night in Rapid city and then driving to the site Tuesday in the early AM. Tuesday
and Wednesday nights we are currently planning on staying at Fort Robinson. Hopefully while there we will meet with
the SHPO and look at some of the historic sites and documentation for the area. | know that the Hydrologist would like
to have a tour of the CB sites, | think much like we had in June. Hopefully the weather will cooperate, as | have specific
details on what he would like to see | will share. | believe that we should be able to see what he is desired in 1- 1.5 days,
but Larry can provide the final word as details of their needs are available. As soon as | have the details | will forward
those to you so that Larry can make plans for the tours.

Thank you again for accommodating our visit, | look forward to seeing you all in October.
Jean

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs

Environmental Project Manager

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.
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